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DIRECTOR
WATER QUALITY

TO: Mayor Linda Gorton

FROM:

o A & A
Chatles H. Mattin, P.E., Director
Division of Water Quality

DATE: May 14, 2020

SUBJECT: Change Order #2; West Hickman WWTP Final Clatifiers No. 7 & No. 8 Improvements

Request

The Division of Water Quality request approval of Change otder #2, to Judy Construction Company.; the contractor
for the West Hickman WW TP Final Clarifiers No. 7 & No. 8 Improvements.

Purpose of Request

The increase to the contract includes additional cost for additional Walker replacement parts for the rehab of the final
clarifiers. These parts were not identified in Walker’s otiginal site visit. Detailed descriptions are included in the
contract history form and the back-up information attached.

Project Cost in FY20 Budget and Future Budget Years

FY20 — Approval of this change order results in an increase of $ 22,405.00 to the contract. The revised contract
amount including this change order will be $1,721,140.75 representing a 1.39% increase of the original coniract
amount.

Future Budget Impact —This change order will not have an impact on future budget years.

Are Funds Budgeted

Funds are Budgeted in: 4003 303401 3421 92711 WH_CLAR_7_8/CONSTRUCT
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